ERI
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOLUTIONS, INC.

TRANSMITTAL

TO: Ms. Eva Chu DATE: September 9, 1999
Alameda County Health Care Services PROJECT NUMBER: 224803T5
Agency Environmental Health Services SUBIJECT: Former Tosco 76 Service Station 0843
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 1629 Webster Street, Alameda, California.

Alameda, California 94502-6577

FROM: Glenn L. Matteucci
TITLE: Project Manager

WE ARE SENDING YOU:
COPIES DATED DESCRIPTION
1 September &, 1999 Work Plan for Supplemental Evaluation of Soil and Groundwater

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

[ ] For review and comment [ 1 Approved as submiited [ ] Resubmit __ copies for approval
[X] As requested [ ] Approved as n-oted [] Submit__ copies for distribution
[ 1 For approval [ ] Return for corrections [1 Retum __ corrected prints

[X] For your files [ ] For distribution to regulatory agencies

REMARKS: At the request of Tosco Marketing Company (Tosco), ERT is forwarding 1 copy of the above
referenced report. Please call with any questions or comments.

4y 7~

Glenn L. Matteucei, Project Manager

cc: Dave DeWitt, Tosco Marketing Company
1 to ERI project file 224803T3

73 Digital Drive, Suite 100, Novato, California 94949-5791 415-382-9105 (FAX 415-382-1856)
Lake Forest = Novato - Seattle
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October 7, 1999
ERI 224803EC.1.02

Ms. Eva Chu 67\’\”0 m’)
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, Califormia 94502-6577

Subject: Proposed Well Locations for Work Plan for Supplemental Evaluation of Groundwater,
Former Tosco 76 Service Station 0843, 1629 Webster Street, Alameda, California.

Ms. Chu:

At the request of Tosco Marketing Company (Tosco), Environmental Resolutions, Inc. (ERI) is
submitting this letter and revised Generalized Site Plan (Attached) for the proposed off-site well
locations at the subject site. This letter has been prepared to confirm the telephone conversation
between yourself and Mr. Glenn Matteucci of ERI on October 5, 1999. As discussed, Alameda
County Health Care Services Agency, Environmental Services (the County) requested that the proposed
location of off-site well MWS5 provided in ERI’s Work Plan for Supplemental Evaluation of
Groundwater (Work Plan), dated September 8, 1999, be placed within approximately 150 feet
downgradient {(northeast) of the subject site.

In response to the request by the County, and upon authorization from Tosco, ERI has proposed, and
the County has accepted installation of a second off-site downgradient well (MW6). Groundwater
monitoring well MW6 will be installed approximately 150 feet downgradient of the site within the
general area requested by the County. Groundwater Monitoring well MW5 will remain at
approximately the same location as proposed in ERI’s Work Plan. However, wells MW5 and MW6
are proposed to be located within the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Webster
Street easement. Therefore, the proposed well locations may vary depending on Calirans requirements
and/or the presence of underground utilities.

As discussed during the October 5, 1999 telephone conversation, proposed boring/well MW6 will be
installed and sampled in general accordance with the guidelines provided in ERI’s Work Plan.

73 Digital Drive, Suite 100, Novato, California 94949-5791 415-382-9105 (FAX 415-382-1856)
Lake Forest = Novalo - Seatlle




October 7, 1999

Please call Mr. Glenn Matteucci at (415) 382-5994, if you have questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.

P4

Glenn L. Matteucci
Project Manager

Mark S. Dockum
R.G. 4412
C.E.G. 1675

Attachments: Generalized Site Plan (Plate 2)

Cc;  Mr. Dave DeWitt - Tosco Marketing Company
Ms. Jolanta Uchman - California Regional Water Quality Control Board-San Francisco Bay
Region
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FORMER TOSCO 76 SERVICE STATION 0843 PLATE
1629 Webster Street 2
Alameda, California Augusi 18, 1908




